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April 9, 1989

ur, Jemea 8, Mageds

urehiviet of the Ynited ‘tates
The lNaticmel ‘rchives
fashingten, U.2. EO408

Dear Cr. Rhoadas,

1 um deeply greteful thst you could iaform me the memoreddum of
trensfer of the pictures and lep-ye of the Jobhn ¥, Xennedy sutc: sy “ir not
the properdy of the United Stst-a” on ihe 88nd dey folliowimg tue first of
my meny Fecussts for socess to ond & eopy of 1%. ‘uch expeditious response
to in.uiries 1e » Boon %o ressarsh, =8 you mo doubd intended, =nd iz typical
of the governmsnt's de:ieatior to fLyecdom of inforzstion as it 1= of e
l'udly snl oftem declered policy of keeping Mo unneosssery secrets 2bout the
mirder of the President or its cffieisl "iuvestigetion”, The seoBolarly
fonsera cf tae leticmsl :rehives under your lesdersaip is mowhere, to my
krowledge, more slserly reflscted.

Howpver, your letter doss prweemt s few problems, for me asnd L7 I
ney suggest 1it, for you and the govermmens. You mey recell thet in our
personal conversstion in Judge Helleek's ocourt and 1n letters I told you I
new sbout this memorendum of trensfer. Thet dete emmaetly coimcides with
the dete on whiach ome of the shem renkiag ofileials of the Treasury Department
mys these pietures and lepays of the suteopsy wore turnes over $o the “en~
nedy femily. Until the date of the memorandum thisz fllm wes in the custody of
the United Sgotes “egret Gervice, which ie part of the Tressury Depertment,
On that date the Seerst “ervice surrendered possssnior of these smmc film,

A0 you belling me that the represexdative of the “snnedy femily
gave the representative of toe Kennedy femily a receipt for the film given
Bim by the Jeeret Bervice, or tust he weote himself erd only hBiuself a nemo=
rendum soverin: the tromseetion? 4pe you slso velling me thet the He..edy
family is so lacking in ¢onfldemss iz {itself, its lovyers °né the -enrs dy
Phun et "for safekweping” thie "privete pepar” wes merely "left at the

rehives wildiag"? This, meo doudt, is = thoush$ the fmport of which would
sot be lodt upsd these who have made or - ight be esiled upom $o mske finune
cisl contributicas to the Kagaedy iibrery.

I1f 1 essums with you tnet the partisuler cony of this memorsnium
of tyemafer to which you allude is "met ti» propersy of tis United Stotes”,
rermit me %o eddress uyself %o otber coples. This film wes the proverty of
the United “tates (end in my belic® mever ws: the :rom rty of snyone «lse).
Semeonc, sith or without the sengtion of law, undnrtook to give away the
property of the Umited utstee, There must be © recerd, =a secounsing, ol tne
Slepecsition of ell federsl property. -o, f:r tae moment let us mot conaern
ourselves over whether o net the ;artiewlsr ocoy of tte emorendum is "not
the property of the United .t:ies". Instesd, let us concers ourseives Lth
cther copies. | L. ve been repastedly -asurec by 4w Gesd ol tns Jeeret
service thed bls sgensy Lsa furaeu svery reccrd relating vo tle wesessls tion




WitL tie lettors "JB" ge ldentical itu tne UBLOVEOLOU, wiiigimu. Haliona g a
tself confusing encugh, thers seems to ve s toval of 46 olctures, If tme seven
refarred to st the dottom o~ this tubulrtion ar difrereat, tiere . nem #re oz,
i1f toese, when numbered "19 through 2g (IT3)" by the ponel &re not ldentisal «ish
"#48 through BB™, of which the panel repcrts seyr merely that they "appear to
repvresent the sans views®, dc we hmve un sdditional seven? .nd 1f those identi-
fle: witl tus lesters JB ap. different numcers t.su tocse adjolzin tuem 44 tis
ilst 2re dif erent rictures, have ws np eduitionsl 187 No combdinution of raition
acifcr subtreeticn ylelds for me the ¥iJ OF 'R en ouneced nun <r of plctures,

“%udy of ‘ppendix B (end 1 ueve, indeed, studled 1t) provides only
more o nd new eenfueion., It has four {tems »1 picturea, nct on: o7 which gon=
teins r single mesningful number. To 1is4 "envalopea” withou: refe Mence to thefr
ocntent 1a as best & subterfuge - at worst = conscicu: deception. Do «ll t. s
snveinpne have sny p ctures of ‘oY Kn. in then? oes ABF huve more susm # siuels
f11m? There ers »thar abvious ‘westions, btu: these iliustirute tas polint., ug
numbers ~f envelopes only are given i1 the M a% thres "{iemizetions" 0! 211m
in ‘ppendix B end aa mesninzless ss designetion is in th- remnining one, vhere
the @ese iption "I rell” is used. Rolle sr¢ c” verying longthe ~nmi wi thin -ny
ziven leng$h verying numbers -0 exporures are poesible, Soy Appendix B =lao
extends itself to give n- number, nothin  frawm whien meaning cen be derived,

It twc betches (fro:: the ligt) sre "wilh no imige”, in iteelf & remsriable,
entirely unexplained situstion, there 1s: cven lasa likeliheod o oeking sy
kKind of meaningful coupuriecn betwesn *@ tio listinge of suprosedily identicel
filn of te single Butopey, eucu represented ss conplete and unteinted.

Other exiastiz - records medge this =ven more baffling to me, I refar to
these beceuse :they “re the two to which vou restricted ¥oureelf,.The bewildnrment,
wideh I moke no efrort te aide, is further maylicstad By anslyasle f yeur ckoica
~f words. You refer mot to totel roture end flla of oy sns =11 “inds, never
to orints or t. saspsrenciea, marely to "negstives”., You 29y those o7 ‘he punsl
report Eore the seme negetiwes lirted in appendix B", - hot yeu o not 85y ia
that there srs no others, ei‘har nezstives, poaitives or “rumsparenciea, Ta
this merely sn oversight, 7o t.s nuwters of both "lista exgetly colnci.ei loes
either Lvwe wiuet is mot ir - ¢ Rert sow 4- thet fiim "with no iavge™ in:luded
in tte supposediy uefinitiwve Paslerenort list oo text?

Frem thie I hope you can understond I do, sincer:ly, welcome Ly
sdarffication. Your letter :ree not ccnvey 1i, but I do, very wucn, want 14,
s erhsps you nere 866 +n sdditiocnsl Teamon for my anxiesy to obtuln wigt I ug
confident I am eatitled %0, & cory of the memorsmdéua of tronafer sn. ew rything
reletlug %o 134 I certeinly would 8p.®eclite nny mesningful explencti o oo e
bbove you carn provide, wostever its form. I vm no les: sincere in hepin. you =11l
resvond within tue resecislle tine me hoth “no% iz poasible =ni preserte no
hardesiy 7o your or your steff,

Cuce agsin, 1f unseilcitedly, | as=ain urge upon veu con:sider: tien of

HCwT o cuzg v record gsya oo recordg for moterdty of the Zuvarmnens wud - ¢ - yery
fnetdd el Joovay resprnsible comacity, esracliolly whea our coucern is i+l SE
muisor of re 1 aat nnd fts P Melrl invaztie=tinn,

inceiely,
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to your ozemey. I wil. not aquib-le over mnich copy you sun ly me, 3 wil' be
ouite contemt with » eopy of one of the coples of the .ecret 8e:ivice, I note
wita aprrovel there is no otoer restriction, thuy t.4e document i- ot clhasie
fled uncer the Yuidlinss or »uythiny llke thet, it 1: ®rely tiot the ‘ennady
fmily eopy is, in your view, priwcte property. -t some point thers =:/-uli 1-ve
teen considersvtion of how govermment progerty ccul: be givan away, [ wmou!  like
to heva copies of amy vnu : 1l -emorunda or records »{ 2ny kin: or cnarsater
dealing with this. f, by =uy cupnce, government property wtoe dealt wity so
lightly that there sre no s.ch records, I would ernrecinte your sssurence cf 16,

‘nd 11 you eould respond to tois siple recuest in sountning = opracl-bly
i@=8 %tz2n a2lmost thres montns, it would be helpful to me. it weuid net rellasct
unfavorsbly on the gove:nm=nt's record 1. tii: »nd relsted natters, either, [T
st the seme %ime you coul: tell ms way it recuired ti .;ms. al ce* thre: ment hs,
to lesrn thet the varticulsr copy of tue memerindum i Agcvernment pro-erty, I
believe I wuli find thet worthwnile kuowledge.

In all of this I heve ad@iitionsl guery efter resding vy ur sffic: vig
filed 1n Judge Lallecsls court snd tist filed ia the cus@ of . John "Hcholg,
in Yopeks, wLnses. in esch you sugest 1t 1 vitsl for toe govern ent to be
eble to seccept :spers for Fresidentivl erchives sc inaat Hacy pepsrs may bo
rreserved sni swileble for resesrch, liere you s8y exeetly the opposite, ting
the popers ure sccepted B0 tiey eean be unsvailsble for researeh, If vou could
*ake the tiie to resoclwve thi: seeming eonflict in parpose, thot under -wtn
being given e for svrilsbility oni thst not under ocath for unrvsilability,

* ight ® atle t- undorstrnd the whole tadng < 1little better,

e sdiiticmlsenvance iz jou: letter is of grost 1i.tercet to e,

Lartly becsuse it rzlistes tc w.si o-g le¥ry Lo tie bealt ol g recollection,
been the =ut_ eet oi .i:eus#i n or eorresvinience buiween us. iou suy, for pour
lutommation, I uncerstond touet tie blsck no whlte o2oc Couor megstives retferzed
to in the 18C8 punel review are the sava aggetives ll.ted in  :puendix B in

the Xennedy farmily deed »f gift of ctober 29, 1928." IT you een supply tae
souree cf your understsadinz, I woul' welcome it. Jwpuriscn of the two uceument e
of referencs tex ny unierstuniing, 1l I ez fescinsted at your awuremess of it.
How, aesy I ~ak, did tals cons to your stsention?

I do sivrecists your kindness in peaalng ¢l ong your understunding,
@zpecislly becouse it {: unsolicited ~ni I encounter en -uch diffienliy in
getting so such ol rnet I do e=eel,

dowev'r, the p-nel revort meniticns but gaven "negutives" a8 distinsui had
fro: other film, Its Inventory 1s deseriber sg of “prints nua teemspere.ciss’, 1G4
a pmgrgﬁh af% r the eight-part listin 1- seys “pegetives eorreayy sia to 1o
above were presant”, ~ithout sayin to zll of “ie > ve or aew V.ers L 7 wned to
be (if there we.e) negetives corresp.niin: to irenepereucies, whicn, = 1 un er-
Btond 1t, are mede wita pozitive fi.m.

I ze furtner oocplexed by tow fuilure of b oru temicento, wmen
Fecize regomdd sean- T hove Larp the gyert marpase, te fwe o B sl tuowmor o4

ry

pletures «nu subtotals o7 eacn 'oin o zlzee I esm ol omde gy ovooablr sy
oumeras fyoao 4 pel igventary nd av-dve 1 2l-ur 4s vnnouno= ¥y r
pielacez suwgn o7 nhint reenrded 't bthna A1 A:nts - ragen: *OEL U0 Gy v T
rLtture<taaing (4% w1 9 chens gt IS fedegr oo ot bt E e b m

Rars cmentlan cFant the Cepayel, 1L 0r - tabhloted flm doersicAen irow a=ig



